KENTUCKY BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS MEETING MINUTES July 15, 2021

A meeting of the Kentucky Board of Licensure for Marriage and Family Therapists held virtually through Zoom on July 15, 2021.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Shawn Oak Fred Stickle Mike Clark John Embry Scott Kaminsky

MEMBERS NOT PRESENT

DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING Tiler Hahn, Board Administrator Kevin Winstead, Commissioner Chessica Nation, Administrative Supervisor

<u>OTHERS</u> Shan Dutta, Board Counsel Leah Boggs, General Counsel

<u>GUESTS</u> Michelle Oak, Jenny Ross, Sara Burch, Mary Cobb

CALL TO ORDER

Shawn Oak called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m.

MINUTES

A motion made by Fred Stickle to accept the minutes of the June 17, 2021 meeting. Motion, seconded by Mike Clark, carried.

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

The financial statement for the month of June 2021 presented to the Board for review. No further action as required.

DPL UPDATE

Commissioner Winstead informed the Board that as of July 19, 2021 Board would be able to meet in person. Commissioner also let the board know the Sub-committee met and reviewed the pending regulations and moved forward to the Subject Matter Committee.

LICENSURE STATUS REPORT

A Licensure Status Report, July 12, presented to the Board for review. The report showed there are currently **621** active licensed Marriage and Family Therapists along with **171** active licensed Marriage and Family Therapy Associates. No further action was required.

NEW BUSINESS

The Board reviewed J. Bloor request to be an AAMFT Supervisor Candidate. A motion made by Fred Stickle to approve the request. Motion, seconded by Johnny Embry, carried.

The Board reviewed the recommendation from the Systemic Oppression Education Committee to not require an annual continuing education on Systemic Oppression requirement. A motion made by

Fred Stickle to approve the recommendation not requiring Systemic Oppression continuing education. Motion, seconded by Johnny Embry, carried.

The Board reviewed an associate permit, B. Haskins, which had reached her 5 Year limit but due to a technical glitch was able to renew in 2021. A motion made by Johnny Embry to refund & Revoke the permit. Motion, seconded by Scott Kaminsky, carried.

A motion made by Fred Stickle to approve meeting Hybrid (In-person & online) from now on. Motion, seconded by Johnny Embry, carried.

APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE

A motion made by Johnny Embry to approve all applications, renewals, audits, inactive requests and CE provider applications as reviewed by the applications committee prior to this meeting. Motion, seconded by Mike Clark, carried.

A motion made by Johnny Embry to approve the ratifications of applications, renewals, audits and CE provider applications reviewed and issued following the last meeting and prior to this meeting. Motion, seconded by Scott Kaminsky, carried.

COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

All complaints are pending.

PER DIEM

Motion made by Johnny Embry to approve Per Diem for the following:

- 7/8/21: Shawn Oak- Sub Committee meeting
- 7/14/21: Mike Clark & Fred Stickle- Applications
- 7/15/21: Shawn Oak, Mike Clark, Fred Stickle, Scott Kaminsky, John Embry- Board Meeting

Motion, seconded by Scott Kaminsky, carried.

ADJOURN

Motion made by John Embry to adjourn the meeting at 12:27 p.m. Motion, seconded by Fred Stickle, carried.

Plain R

Shawn Oak, Chair